
SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  
FEBRUARY 15, 2022 - 5:00 P.M.  

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. A Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Adoption of the Agenda (Motion)   

 
4. Public Expression/Participation 
 
5. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on January 18, 2022 (Motion) 
 
6. Approval of Treasurer's Report, January 2022 (Motion) 

A. Approval of Payroll Expense Report, January 2022 (Motion) 
B. Approval of Payroll Warrants:  #21 (Motion), #24 (Motion), #26 (Motion) 
C. Approval of Payroll Summary, January 2022 (Motion) 
D. Approval of Bills: Warrant #25, February 2022 (Motion) 

 
7. Reports 

A. Director’s Report 
B. Assistant Director’s Report 
C. Library Statistical Report 
D. SCLS Board Report, Susan Tychnowicz 

 
8. Old Business 

A. Review of Revised Meeting Room Application  
 

9. New Business 
A. Equipment Disposable (Motion) 
B. Approval of FY2022/2023 Proposed Budget and Transfer of Fund Balance (Motion) 
C. Approval of Telephone System Upgrade (Motion) 
D. Review of Sewing Machine Waiver  

 
10.  Other 

A. Reminder: Virtual Library Advocacy Day, Wednesday, March 2 & 3, 2022 
B. Next Board Meeting –Tuesday, March 22, 2022, 5:00 p.m. 
C. Budget Hearing – Tuesday, March 22, 2022, held immediately after the Board Meeting in 

the Children’s Program Room 

11.  Executive Session (as needed) (Motion) 

12.  Personnel Report (Motion) 

13.  Adjournment (Motion) 

 



 1 

SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

January 18, 2022 
5:00 P.M. 

 
 
 The regular meeting of Sachem Public Library Board of Trustees was attended by 
Marguerite Barone, Susan Tychnowicz, Thomas Lohr, Robert Winowitch. Diane Longo, Neely 
McCahey, Kristen Stroh and Sandra Bartalis.  
 

The Board members previewed the board meeting items on the agenda electronically prior 
to the meeting. Trustee Marguerite Barone, reviewed all warrants with the Director before having 
them presented to the Board for their approval. 

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:07 p.m. 

Guests  
 

Christopher DeCristofaro, Librarian III in the Digital Services Department and community 
members who volunteered their time in participating with the Garden of Lights event attended the 
Board Meeting as guests. Anthony Bliss, Librarian II in the Digital Services Department was 
unable to attend the Board Meeting. The Director and the Board thanked the group for the quality 
of work they put into the Garden of Lights project. The event drew over 9,000 people. The holiday 
event sets apart Sachem Public Library from all other libraries. 

The meeting began with a pledge of allegiance. 
 
The Board adopted the agenda. (Longo, Tychnowicz; unanimous)  

Public Expression/Participation 
 

None 
 
Minutes 

The Board approved the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on December 21, 2021. 
(Tychnowicz, Barone; unanimous) 

Treasurer’s Report 

The Treasurer’s Report for December 2021 in the amount of $6,474,061.13 was approved. 
(Barone, Winowitch; unanimous) 

Payroll and Related Expenses 

The Payroll and Related Expenses for December 2021 in the amount of $530,066.67 was 
approved. (Winowitch, Lohr; unanimous) 
 

Payroll Warrant #20 dated December 9, 2021 in the amount of $13,567.93 was approved. 
(Lohr, Longo; unanimous) 

 



 2 

Payroll Warrant #23 dated December 23, 2021 in the amount of $123,285.73 was 
approved. (Longo, Tychnowicz; unanimous) 

 
The December 2021 Payroll Summary was approved. (Tychnowicz, Barone; unanimous) 

 
Schedule of Bills 
 

The January 18, 2022 Schedule of Bills, warrant #22 in the amount of $76,549.41 was 
approved. (Winowitch, Lohr; unanimous) 
 
Director’s Report 
 

The Board reviewed the Director’s report with interest. 
To her report, Ms. McCahey added the following: 

Ms. McCahey was happy to announce that the partnership with the school district is getting 
stronger. The library will be sending librarians to three middle schools and one high school for a 
school program “Language Conversation Group.” Ms. McCahey reported to the Board the 
library’s phone system is outdated and will need to be replaced. Ms. McCahey reported that the 
Suffolk County Health Department gave 157 people their COVID vaccines last month. Thomas 
Lohr was inquiring about teen programming to be available to tweens. 
 
Assistant Director’s Report 
 

Mrs. Stroh reported to the Board the closing of last’s year statistics. She stated Sachem 
Public Library accomplished many things over the last year. Ms. McCahey stated that Mrs. Stroh 
restructured the way the library reports its stats. The changes made coincide with the information 
that is required by the New York State Annual Report; due to this restructure the Library Journal 
has now recognized Sachem library as a 3-star library. 
 
Library Statistics  
 
 The Board reviewed all the library statistics with interest.  
 
SCLS Board Report 
 

Mrs. Tychnowicz stated that SCLS will be using a new platform management software 
called “On Board.” The platform is designed for users to integrate Zoom, meetings and 
agendas for organizations. Mrs. Tychnowicz stated that the Governor vetoed e-books for all.  She 
also stated Live-brary had 2 million downloads and it was up 6% from last year. Mrs. Tychnowicz 
reported to the Board that the tax gap is 2% for FY 2022/2023. 
 
Old Business 

None 

New Business 
 
On the Director’s recommendation the Board approved the Internal Auditor/Accounting 

Services proposal submitted by Janet   Fernandez CPA, P.C. PO Box 17 Westhampton, New 
York 11978. Janet   Fernandez CPA, P.C. proposed a quarterly retainer of $4,625 totaling 
$18,500 effective 1/1/2022-1/1/2023. (Lohr, Longo; unanimous) 



 3 

 
The Board approved the Legal Notice for Budget Vote and Trustee Election, April 5, 2022. 

(Longo, Tychnowicz; unanimous) 
 
The Board approved the Disposal of Equipment. (Tychnowicz, Barone; unanimous) 

 
Other 
  

The next Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.   
 

 Virtual Library Advocacy Day will be held on Wednesday, March 2, 2022. Ms. McCahey 
stated that SCLS will have training available for Advocacy Day. 

 
Executive Session  
 

The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 5:42 p.m. to discuss collective negotiations 
pursuant to article fourteen of the Civil Service Law. (Tychnowicz, Longo; unanimous)  

 
Personnel Report 
 

The Personnel Report was approved. (Barone, Winowitch; unanimous) 
 
Correspondence 
 
 Mrs. Barone read a thank you note from the Sachem Central School in participating with 
their contribution to the Secret Santa program. 
 
Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous) 
 
 
    
 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        Thomas Lohr 
 































Board Report 
 
 

Assistant Director        February 15, 2022 
 
 

The holiday surge of the Omicron variant of COVID-19 hit Long Island hard. I took a look at the 
effects we saw with staff from November 2021 through January 2022. 

• 20 staff members had to quarantine; either due to exposure or falling ill themselves. 
• We logged 728.25 hours in NYS Covid Pay. 
• Cost the library $23,597.36 in extra sick time. 
• 67 staff members have shared their vaccine cards with us. 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Kristen Stroh 
Kristen Stroh 

 



Month 2022 2021
January 16,274 15,313
February 14,364 2022 YTD 16,274
March 15,134 2021 YTD= 15,313
April 14,127
May 14,809
June 14,922
July 15,777
August 16,194
September 14,350
October 14,686
November 13,988
December 14,128
Total   16,274 177,792

Monthly Average in 2022 16,274
Monthly Average in 2021 14,816

Month 2022 2021 2022 YTD= 9,183
January 9,183 27,496 2021 YTD= 27,496
February 24,646
March 21,115
April 13,658
May 16,403
June 10,999
July 10,255
August 10,138
September 13,283
October 9,142
November 9,109
December 9,435
Total    9,183 175,679
* changed how reported in 2021

Monthly Average in 2022 9,183
Monthly Average in 2021 14,640

Month Child Teen Adult
January 1,305 203 7,675
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Total    1,305 203 7,675
*Child newly reporting in 2021

TOTAL DOWNLOADS CIRCULATION

TOTAL DATABASE SESSIONS   

12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

14,500

15,000

15,500

16,000

16,500

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Total Download Circulations

2022 2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Total Database Sessions

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021
January 13,975 12,774
February 12,003
March 12,628 2022 YTD= 13,975
April 12,159 2021 YTD= 12,774
May 12,568
June 12,921
July 13,675
August 13,985
September 12,268
October 12,599
November 11,947
December 12,209
TOTAL 13,975 151,736

Monthly Average in 2022 13,975
Monthly Average in 2021 12,644

OVERDRIVE DOWNLOADS

10,500

11,000

11,500

12,000

12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

14,500

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Overdrive Downloads

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021
January 981 1,102
February 1,155
March 1,189 2022 YTD= 981
April 887 2021 YTD= 1,102
May 1,031
June 943
July 1,016
August 1,211
September 923
October 927
November 964
December 971
TOTAL 981 12319

Monthly Average in 2022 981
Monthly Average in 2021 1,027

HOOPLA DOWNLOADS

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Hoopla Downloads

2022 2021



FLIPSTER DOWNLOADS
Month 2022 2021
January 771 774
February 732 2022 YTD= 771
March 709 2021 YTD= 774
April 688
May 710
June 660
July 577
August 543
September 702
October 728
November 672
December 495
TOTAL 771 7990

Monthly Average in 2022 771
Monthly Average in 2021 665

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Flipster Downloads

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021 Month 2022 2021
January 28,564 24,189 January 812 608 2022 YTD= 812
February 23,827 February 424 2021 TYD= 608
March 28,786 2022 YTD= 28,564 March 1,401
April 27,197 2021 YTD= 24,189 April 1,557
May 26,643 May 1,369
June 29,861 June 2,171
July 36,457 July 4,146
August 34,218 August 3,350
September 32,228 September 3,559
October 36,928 October 15,547
November 29,831 November 1,420
December 31,174 December 10,115
TOTAL 28,564 361,339 TOTAL 812 45,667

Month 2022 2021
January 14,167 10,603
February 10,262
March 14,431 *Total visit= Door Count + Website Visits
April 13,892
May 13,733
June 16,075 2022 YTD= 14,167
July 19,627 2021 YTD= 10,603
August 19,339
September 16,530
October 21,053
November 17,725
December 18,346
TOTAL 14,167 191,616

*new door counter in DG 1/22

Month 2022 2021
January 14,397 13,586
February 13,565
March 14,355
April 13,305
May 12,910
June 13,786 2021 YTD= 14,397
July 16,830 2021 YTD= 13,586
August 14,879
September 15,698
October 15,875
November 12,106
December 12,828
TOTAL 14,397 169,723

TOTAL VISITS

DOOR COUNT

WEBSITE VISITS

I/O & DG  VISITS

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

TOTAL VISITS 

2022 2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

DOOR COUNT

2022 2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

WEBSITE VISITS

2022 2021

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000

Inside/Out & Discovery Grove

2022 2021



FACEBOOK REACH
January 35,232 Month 2022 2021
February January 144,220 175,259
March February 144,383
April March 187,680
May April 230,874
June May 161,221
July June 158,311
August July 186,149
September August 157,042
October September 152,455
November October 179,539
December November 140,330

December 166,505

INSTAGRAM IMPRESSIONS TIKTOK VIEWS 
January 8,506 January 9,658
February February
March March
April April
May May
June June
July July
August August
September September
October October
November November
December December Monthly Average in 2022 144,220 2022 YTD= 144,220

Monthly Average in 2021 169,979 2021 YTD= 175,259
TWITTER IMPRESSIONS YouTube Impressions
January 18,800 January 40,900
Februry February
March March
April April
May May
June June
July July 
August August
September September
October October
November November
December December

GOOGLE BUSINESS VIEWS SnapChat Views
January 30,500 January 624
February February
March March
April April
May May
June June
July July
August August
September September 
October October
November November
December December

TOTAL SOCIAL MEDIA 

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Social Media Statistics

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021
January 51,162 52,594 2022 YTD= 51,162
February 47,200 2021 YTD= 52,594
March 53,830
April 35,219
May 34,567
June 37,352
July 43,996
August 43,679
September 35,461
October 36,867
November 33,199
December 34,738
TOTAL 51,162 488,702

Month 2022 2021
January 34,888 37,281 *TOTAL CIRCULATION= Physical Circulation + Online Circualtion 
February 32,836
March 38,696 2022 YTD= 34,888
April 35219 2021 YTD= 37,281
May 34567
June 37,352
July 43,996
August 43,679
September 35,461
October 36,867
November 33,199
December 34,738
TOTAL 34,888 443,891

Month 2022 2021
January 393 215
February 167 2022 YTD= 393
March 200 2021 YTD= 215
April 221
May 217
June 255
July 248
August 238
September 240
October 324
November 345
December 454
TOTAL 393 3124

TOTAL CIRCULATION

PHYSICAL CIRCULATION

CONNECTIONS HOMEBOUND

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

TOTAL CIRCULATION

2022 2021

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

PHYSICAL CIRCULATION

2022 2021

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

January February March April May June July August September October November December

CONNECTIONS HOMEBOUND

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021 Month 2022 2021 Month 2022 2021
January 13,067 12,768 January 15,283 15,597 January 289 433
February 11,139 February 13,361 February 406
March 13,787 March 16,175 March 532
April 12,926 April 14,849 April 546
May 12,329 May 15,393 May 372
June 13,718 June 17,491 June 531
July 18,544 July 21,319 July 485
August 17,971 August 20,551 August 523
September 13,512 September 16,787 September 523
October 14,668 October 17,224 October 347
November 12,584 November 14,516 November 345
December 14,272 December 15,780 December 313
TOTAL 13,067 168,218 TOTAL 15,283 199,043 TOTAL 5356

*started in 2021

Month 2022 2021 Month 2022 2021
January 1,045 694 January 6,396 6,084
February 1,013 February 5,505
March 1,307 March 6,534
April 1,248 April 6,353
May 1,431 May 6,296
June 1,901 June 6,295
July 3,849 July 7,080
August 3,753 August 7,184
September 3,475 September 6,108
October 2,687 October 6,479
November 2,065 November 5,939
December 2,087 December 6,421
TOTAL 1,045 25,510 TOTAL 6,396 76,278

Month 2022 2021 Month 2022 2021
January 19,448 23,819 January 13,031 15,600
February 20,684 February 13,970
March 23,602 March 15,987
April 21,045 April 14,017
May 20,807 May 12,878
June 21,733 June 13,566
July 21,603 July 15,597
August 21,955 August 15,944
September 17,951 September 12,566
October 19,512 October 13,164
November 18,292 November 12,744
December 18,379 December 12,537
TOTAL 19,448 249,382 TOTAL 13,031 168,570

LIBRARY OF THINGSCHILDREN'S MATERIALS

TEENS' MATERIALS

ADULT  MATERIALS

FICTION

NONFICTION

MEDIA MATERIALS

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000

Children's Materials Circulation

2022 2021

0
500

1,000
1,500
2,000
2,500
3,000
3,500
4,000
4,500

Teens' Materials Circulation

2022 2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

Adult Materials Circualtion

2022 2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000
Fiction Circulation

2022 2021

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000

Nonfiction Circulation

2022 2021

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000

Media Circualtion

2022 2021

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Library of Things

2022 2021



Curbside Pickup 
Date 2022 2021
January 0 211
February 261 2022 YTD= 0
March 223 2021 YTD= 211
April 184
May 140
June 95
July 77
August 59
September 47
October 43
November 48
December 4
TOTAL 0 1,392

Monthly Average in 2022 0 * due to staffing, curbside was moved to Circ desk and is recflected in their patron assistance stats for Dec 21 & Jan 22
Monthly Average in 2021 116

Trellus Deliveries
Date 2022 2021 2022 YTD= 68
January 68 0 2021 YTD= 0
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
July 0
August 80
September 44
October 58
November 68
December 57
TOTAL 307

Monthly Average in 2022 68 *new service started 8/2021
Monthly Average in 2021 61

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Curbside Pickup

2022 2021

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Trellus Deliveries

2022 2021



LIVE CHAT STATS
Month 2022 2021
January 116 144
February 101
March 126
April 115 2022 YTD= 116
May 107 2021 YTD= 144
June 164
July 133
August 129
September 125
October 150
November 101
December 114
TOTAL 116 1509

Monthly Average in 2022 116
Monthly Average in 2021 126

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Live Chat

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021
January 10,391 3,175
February 2,359 2022 YTD= 10,391
March 4927 2021 YTD= 3,175
April 3743
May 3,480
June 3,724
July 2,258
August 8,347
September 8,228
October 4,470
November 10,268
December 10,276
TOTAL 10,391 65,255
*changed method of reporting in Jan & Aug 2021 & Jan 2022

Month Childrens Adults Teens WiFi Usage
January 57 4,360 151 5111
February
March Internet Usage Total= Child, Adult, Teen usage + WiFi+ other
April Monthly Average in 2021 10,391
May Monthly Avergae in 2021 5,428
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL 57 4,360 151

Month Copies Faxes Other other= scanning & remote printing using WiFi
January 17,372 1,408 712
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL 17,372 1,408 712
* obtained 2 new copiers in Aug & 2 new mini business centers in Oct 2021

Internet Usage Total

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Internet Usage

2022 2021



Month 2022 2021
January 5,633 6,006
February 7,244
March 7,693
April 7,297 YTD 2022= 5,633
May 7,046 YTD 2021= 6,006
June 10,259
July 9,246
August 14,588
September 15,895
October 25,826
November 6,671
December 17,684
TOTAL 5,633 135,455

Monthly Average 2021 5,633
Monthly Average 2021 11,288

Month Childrens Teens Adults All Ages Month Child Teens Programs & NewsletReference Studio Outreach Dis Grove outside groups
January 601 687 4,298 65 January 609 427 1,792 1848 644 309 4 68
February February
March March
April April
May May
June June
July July
August August
September September
October October
November November * reintroduced outside groups 11/21
December December
Total 601 687 4,298 65 Total 609 427 1,792 1848 644 309 4 68

Programs by DepartmentPrograms by Age Range

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Total Programming

2022 2021



PATRON ASSISTANCE
Month 2022 2021
January 10165 6288
February 6554 YTD 2022= 10165
March 9,495 YTD 2021= 6288
April 8,077
May 6,966
June 9,002
July 12,303
August 12,797
September 12,426
October 13,461
November 10,526
December 11,287
TOTAL 10165 119182

Month Child Teens Programs & Newslet Reference Studio Outreach Dis Grove LOT Circ Live Chat Notary
January 371 1309 1,477 4,529 867 128 0 0 1,332 116 36
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
* added Notary 1/22

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

Patron Assistance

2022 2021



 
  
 
    
COMMUNITY GROUP APPLICATION FOR MEETING ROOM USE 
 

 APPLICANT MUST BE A SACHEM LIBRARY DISTRICT RESIDENT 
Room may be reserved a maximum of one time per month. 

 
Suggested dates of meeting____________________________________________________ 

                                             Please put more than one date, in order of preference. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Organization/Group   (Please Print) 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Purpose of the meeting  
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Name and Address of person authorized to arrange meeting   Telephone  
 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Sachem Library Barcode     E-mail Address 
 
 

Meeting to take place in AAMR, A, B, C, Senior Room, Loft, Board Room 
 

Literature to be distributed:     Yes_____ No_____  (If yes, provide sample) 
 

Estimated attendance: __________     Time: __________to__________ 
                                           (limit of 20)          
The (Organization Name) _______________________________________________covenants to 
indemnify and save harmless the Sachem Public Library against any and all claims or suits 
against which might arise out of the use of the premises of the Library. 
 

We have read and agree to abide by the Library regulations attached to this sheet. 
 
________________________________________________Date______________________ 
Signature 
 

 
FOR STAFF USE:       APPROVED _______    DENIED _______ 
 

Initials___________________________                  Date _______________________________ 
    
 
 

Revision presented to the Board 2/15/2022 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
The Sachem Public Library Board of Trustees is aware of the need for meeting room accommodations to be 
used by non-profit groups and committees. The Board feels that making available such accommodations to the 
public is an additional service which the library may render under conditions set by the Board. The fact that a 
group is permitted to meet at the public library does not, in any way, constitute an endorsement of the group’s 
belief and/or policies. 
 
 

REGULATIONS COVERING USE OF ADULT AREA MEETING ROOMS 
 
 

1. USAGE The Library’s Meeting Rooms are available to local non-profit groups for cultural and educational 
purposes. Library programs are a priority and that usage determines room availability. 
 

2. BOOKING Application will be made to the Community Librarian on the form prescribed. The Library 
Board reserves the right to approve or deny all applications. 

 
3. OTHER REGULATIONS 

 
(a)  The organization using the meeting room is responsible for any damage to the premises or its 

contents when such damage occurs as a result of the organization’s use. 
 
(b) When the meeting is for minors, application must be made by an adult who will be present at the 

meeting and be responsible for any damages incurred as noted in (a) above. 
 
(c)      The Library does not provide AV equipment. You may use your own,   
          provided that proper precautions are taken against fire and accident. 
          Music will be permitted, with prior approval, if it does not interfere with 
          the work of the Library.              
 
(d)      No admission fee may be charged. 
 
(e)      Smoking is not permitted in the Library. 
 
(f) All meetings shall be open to the public and will end promptly by 8:45p.m. There is no fee for the 

use of Meeting Rooms during Library hours. Meetings can be no longer than 2.5 hours. 
          THE ORGANIZATION WILL BE BILLED FOR USE AFTER HOURS AND/OR DAMAGES. 
 
 
 
 

 
Revision presented to the Board 2/15/2022 

 
  

 









LIABILITY WAIVER & USER AGREEMENT – SEWING MACHINE 

(Signature required for each check out) 

Please read the following information very carefully and make sure that you understand it fully and sign it 
before using or borrowing a sewing machine.  

I acknowledge, understand and agree to the following: 
1) I am knowingly and voluntarily borrowing a sewing machine (equipment) from the Library;
2) I am solely responsible for familiarizing myself with, and abiding by, all manufacturer’s

recommendations, warnings, and instructions for use;
3) I assume all the risks associated with the use of the equipment;
4) The Library does not provide supervision or instruction for the use of the equipment;
5) Use of the equipment may involve serious risk of bodily injury;
6) I will hold the Library harmless, and indemnify the Library for any injury to any persons, including

myself, caused by my use of the equipment;
7) I will refrain from using the equipment in a manner inconsistent with the equipment’s design and

purpose;
8) I will return the equipment to the Sachem Public Library in-person, at the “Main Service or Library of

Things” desk. Equipment must be intact, clean, and in working order, along with all accessories,
parts and other materials provided when the item was borrowed. Equipment returned inoperable or
missing parts or packaging will be assessed fees accordingly. Malfunctioning equipment should be
reported as soon as possible to the library.

9) In case of damage or loss, I agree to pay the reasonable repair or replacement cost of the item.

By my signature alone, I acknowledge that I am at least 18 years of age, have carefully read this agreement 
in its entirety and understand it, and I voluntarily agree to all statements and provisions of this agreement 
including the Release of Liability.  

Cardholder Name:__________________________________________________ 

Signature:_________________________________________________________ 

Date:_________________________________________ 

Staff Use Only: 

Library Card Number:______________________________________________ 

Date Agreement Expires:___________________________________________ 

Staff Initials:_________________________ 

Note Added to Account:________________ 

Presented  to Board 2/15/2022


	1 Agenda FEB 15 2022 
	2 Minutes JAN 18 2022 
	3a Budget Stats Report Jan 2022
	7 Regular Schedule of Bills 2 15 2022
	8 Director  Report Feb 2022
	9 Assistant Director Board Report 2 15 22
	10 Lib Stats 2 15 2022
	Downloads & Databases 
	Overdrive
	Hoopla 
	Flipster
	Visits
	Social Media
	Circulation Checkouts
	Circulation Breakdown
	Curbside & Trellus
	Live Chat
	Internet Stats
	Programming
	Patron Assistance

	11 Meeting Room Application with changes February 15 2022 
	11a  Equipment Disposal 2 15 2022
	12a Propsed Budget 2 15 2022
	12b Budget Porposal and Fund Transfer 2 1852022
	13 Approval of Telephone System Upgrade 
	14 Review of Sewing Machine Waiver  Feb 2022
	16 Personnel Report  K Sanicola LOA J Tucker Retieman Appt J Hofer to network and systems Specialists I  2 2022 



